
 

 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS #16-17 
Propane 

University of Maine at Farmington 
ADDENDUM #1 

 
This addendum is being issued to provide respondents with answers to questions provided to the Bid 
Administrator pursuant to the RFP. 
 
Q1. Does the University own the tanks? 
A1. No. 
 
Q2. Can you confirm if the University owns their own tanks or if their current supplier does? 
A2. See answer to Q1. 
 
Q3. Do you know what the breakdown of gallons per location is? Approximate is fine.  
A3. Historical annual usage by month by location: 
 

  Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun TOTAL 

Dining Ctr 996 996 996 996 996 996 996 996 996 996 996 996 11,955 

Preble, 
Ricker, 
Garage 3 7 13 26 73 106 119 112 99 66 26 10 662 

Merrill 
Hall 6,986 6,773 0 0 0 971 2,290 1,319 220 0 0 11,535 30,094 

Gym 114 111 260 623 893 1,213 1,307 1,034 1,137 737 356 216 8,000 

TOTAL 8,100 7,886 1,270 1,646 1,962 3,287 4,713 3,462 2,452 1,799 1,378 12,756 50,710 

 
In 2015, the University installed a biomass fueled central heat plant. That plant became operational in 
February 2016 and does not have a full year of operation. Therefore, the total volume requested in the 
RFB is an estimate and lift by location and/or by month may vary compared to historical consumption.  
Most impacted will be Merrill Hall which is a CHP support location. 
 
Q4. Can you tell me what propane tanks are owned by UMF and what (Amerigas) company 
owned?   
A4.  See answer to Q1. 
 
Q5.The list has a 18,000 that must be the back-up to the biomass??? 
A5.. This tank was included by mistake.  It is not part of this RFB. 
 
 
This addendum also revises the tank list provided in Attachment 1 to the RFB by removing the following 
tank:  Central Heating Plant (1x18,000) 
 
Linda Hyatt 
Competitive Energy Services 
148 Middle St. 
Portland, ME 04101 
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